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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

SOLICITATION NO.: FDVA-ITB-17-002B 

SOLICITATION TITLE: “JACOBSON CHILLERS REPLACEMENT” 

 

ISSUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 26, 2016 
 

The following revisions (delete/strike; add/underline) and clarifications shall amend Solicitation No. FDVA-
ITB-17-002B and Addendum No. 1. 

 

3. Vendor Question: During the walk through it was mentioned the Daikin selection is a “mag chiller”; is 
a mag chiller required for this bid? 
 

FDVA Response: Daikin Pathfinder (aws170cdsvfd), air cooled magnetic screw machine is required 
air cooled variable speed screw compressor is required. 

 

4. Vendor Question: It was also mentioned that the Trailblazer is a screw machine however, from what 
I can tell the Trailblazer is actually a scroll, perhaps he meant “Pathfinder”.  Is scroll or screw 
required? 
 

FDVA Response: See FDVA response to Vendor Question No. 3. Daikin Pathfinder (aws170cdsvfd), 
air cooled variable speed screw compressor is required. 

 

13. Vendor Question: Are other chillers with magnetic bearing, oil free design permissible, otherwise 
meeting or exceeding the Daikin Pathfinder in the specs? 

 

FDVA Response: Respondents were to submit written questions and requests for approved 
equivalent (equivalent submittal) in accordance with the Timeline specified in the solicitation (by 3:00 
pm local time, on September 19, 2016). See the revised Timeline below, extending the deadline, for 
all eligible contractors (entities) who attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting and on-site visit (as 
identified on the attendance sheet) to submit/re-submit requests for approved equivalent (equivalent 
submittal) and subsequent procurement process dates. 

 

16. Vendor Question: Will other chillers be that are oil-free, magnetic bearing of similar size and spec be 
permitted? 

 

FDVA Response: See FDVA response to Vendor Question No. 13. See revised FDVA Response to 
Vendor Question No. 13 above. 
 

23. Vendor Question: Can we have copies of the as-built for the electrical wiring for this project?  
 

FDVA Response: On September 23, 2016, FDVA will provide basic drawings (identified as Drawing A 
and B) to each eligible Contractor’s primary contact (as specified on the subject solicitation’s 
mandatory pre-bid and on-site meeting attendance sheet) via email; email will also include the “receipt 
of drawings/plans acknowledgment” form to be fully executed, as provided by FDVA, by Contractor’s 
primary contact and immediately returned to FDVA email address:  
PURCHASINGLARGO@fdva.state.fl.us.  
 
The awarded contractor will have access to all available as-built drawings for this project.  
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Clarification: Drawing A (chiller yard) identifies one (1) of the chillers as a “185”. However, that chiller 
is actually a “170” as identified in subject solicitation documents and as viewed by contractors 
(entities) who attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting and on-site visit (as identified on the 
attendance sheet), 
 

24. Vendor Question: Request for approval of Trane Chiller equivalent submittal? 

 

FDVA Response: Vendor request for approved equivalent (equivalent submittal) denied. See revised 
FDVA Response to Vendor Question No. 13 above. 

 

25. Vendor Question: Request for approval of SMARDT Chiller equivalent submittal? 

 

FDVA Response: Vendor request for approved equivalent (equivalent submittal) denied. See revised 
FDVA Response to Vendor Question No. 13 above. 

 

26. Vendor Question: Request for approval of Arctic Chiller equivalent submittal? 

 

FDVA Response: Vendor request for approved equivalent (equivalent submittal) denied. See revised 
FDVA Response to Vendor Question No. 13 above. 

 

27. Revision to: Solicitation, Section I “Introduction”, Item No. 4 “Timeline”. It is the Contractors 
responsibility to monitor the State of Florida Vendor Bid System (VBS) for any updates or changes 
regarding this solicitation. The below dates and times are subject to change without notice. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

EVENT DESCRIPTION 

 

EVENT DAY & DATE 
   

Issue Invitation To Bid (ITB). Thursday, August 25, 2016 

MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting and On-Site Visit (Begin 10:00 AM 
local time).    Monday, September 12, 2016 

 
Respondents Written Questions & EQUIVALENT SUBMITTALS 
Due (by 3:00 PM local time).  

Monday, September 19, 2016 
Friday, September 30, 2016 

 
“Anticipated” Posting of FDVA Response to Respondent Questions &  
& EQUIVALENT SUBMITTALS.  

Monday, September 26, 2016 
Friday October 7, 2016 

Bid Due Date/Time and Opening (by 3:00 PM local time).  
 

 
Wednesday, October 5, 2016 
Tuesday, October 18, 2016 

 
“Anticipated” Posting of FDVA Notice of Intent to Award. 
 

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 
Tuesday, October 25, 2016 

 
“Anticipated” Execution of Agreement/Contract Commencement. 
 

Monday, October 24, 2016 
Tuesday November 1, 2016 
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Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post 
the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver 
of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Any protest concerning this FDVA decision must be 
timely received by FDVA Agency Clerk at:  Florida Department of Veterans’ Affairs, Office of the General 
Counsel – Agency Clerk, The Capitol, Suite 2105, 400 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
0001. 
 
REMINDER: Make sure to fully execute and include Solicitation No. FDVA-ITB-17-002B Form 4 
“Addendum Acknowledgment Form” with complete bid package submission. Failure to do so may result in 
Respondent bid being considered nonresponsive. 
 
Solicitation No. FDVA-ITB-17-002B and Addendum No. 1 are revised to the extent specifically amended 
by this Addendum No. 2. Otherwise, all other terms, conditions, and provisions of Solicitation No. FDVA-
ITB-17-002B and Addendum No. 1 remain in full force and effect.  
 
As specified in Solicitation No. FDVA-ITB-17-002B and Addendum No. 1, as revised by this Addendum 
No. 2, Respondent bids shall be delivered: 
 

 BY NO LATER THAN:  

 

3:00PM (local time), on Wednesday, October 5, 2016 Tuesday, October 18, 2016 
 

 TO: 

 
Tim Shaw, FCCM 
Contracting Administrator                    
Florida Department of Veterans’ Affairs   
Mary Grizzle State Office Building  
11351 Ulmerton Road, Suite 311-K 
Largo, FL 33778-1630 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tim Shaw, FCCM 
Contracting Administrator                    
Florida Department of Veterans’ Affairs   
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


